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                                       Questions and Comments
N00024-11-R-5207

	 Quest #
	Document Description
	Page #
	Section/ Paragraph
	Question/ Comment
	Proposed Action/ Change
	Government Response

	1
	RFP Section B and F
	Pages 4 & 71 
	 Sections B & F
	Section B indicates that Items 0005 and 0006 are options while Section F indicates they are part of the basic award.   
	Please clarify whether Items 0005 and 0006 are optional or part of the initial award.
	Items 0005 and 0006 are options.  Section F has been updated to reflect this.  See Amendment 2.

	2
	RFP CDRL A062, RFP CDRL A063, 
	Page 52
	 3.3.2.2
	Will the government provide reliability data for any and all Government Furnished Material, particularly the MMIC?
	Please provide all known reliability data- especially for the MMIC.
	T/R MMIC reliability data is not available at this point.  For analysis purposes, contractor should refer to value specified in T/R MMIC spec WS35592, Rev C, 16 May 2012.  A paper titled “Accelerated Life Testing of Cree S-band GaN Technology” has been provided as part of the updated library set.  

	3
	RFP Section L Volume IV
	 Pages 133 to 136
	Section L Volume IV 
	When does the government expect to award a contract?
	Please provide date in order to allow Offerors to more accurately price their proposals.
	The government anticipates that contract award will take place during the 1st quarter of FY13.   

	4
	RFP Section L, Volume II
	 Page 128
	Section L, Volume II, 2.1
	 The fourth bullet from the top appears to be redundant.  It appears the fifth bullet covers the requirement.  
The first sentence in the paragraph at the bottom of page 128 appears to be a requirement- should this be bulletized?  
	Recommend removing the fourth bullet and bulletizing the first sentence in the last paragraph and make the last paragraph separate from the bulletized requirements.
	Correct.  Section L, Volume II, 2.1 has been updated to incorporate the proposed changes.  See Amendment 2.   

	5
	RFP Section L Volume I
	 122
	 3.0
	Can a cross reference be made in Volume II of the proposal to the Basis of Estimates included in Volume IV?
	 Please clarify
	A cross reference can be made in Volume II of the proposal to the BOEs in Volume IV, provided that the reference itself does not include cost information.  Offerors are stll required to submit technical BOEs as a part of Volume II even if cross references are made to the cost BOEs in Volume IV.    

	6
	WS35589, Rev C, 14 Feb., 2012
	 8
	 3.1.1
	 In the interest of commonality and reduced total ownership cost (TOC), can the physical space allocated to the Fiber Optic (FO) Converter and Fiber Cables in Configuration 1 and 3 be made available to Configuration 2?
	· Clarify if space is available

· If available, allow bidders to propose alternate approach to maximize commonality and reduce TOC.
	The purpose of Figures 1 through 3 shown in paragraph 3.1.1 is to convey the relationship between the contractor-delivered items and the rest of CEC equipment. These figures are not meant to convey any physical space arrangements or volume taken up aboard any intended platform, as this information is beyond the contractors’ scope of work. At this point none of the GFI documents specify the physical space allocated to the FO Converter and the fiber cables, except to say that the FO converter, in the applicable configuration, is to be a 19” rack-mountable piece of equipment, not to exceed 3U in height and 25.5” in depth (see paragraph 5.1.1.1 of WS35589). All contractor deliverable equipment is to conform to the size limits documented in the CAB-FoA spec WS35589, but shipboard arrangement/volume is not within the contractor’s scope of work and cannot be allocated or traded at this point.

	7
	Library
	N/A
	 N/A
	 In order to perform the analysis

required by the SOW and meet Section L requirements, the

offer requires access  to the documents requested in previous Q&A and promised to be included in the final RFP library. These include:

· Government SEP in electronic format

· AN/USG 2B Maintenance Plans

· PAAA reliability factors

· MEIC & EIRU IDD

· GaN MMIC Block Diagram

· CONOPS Document

 


	 Please provide requested documents
	· The Government provided the SEP as part of the updated library set .  

· AN/USG-2B and AN/USG-4B have been provided as part of the updated library set 

· CAB reliability factors are contained within the provided CAB specification.

· Drawings 8240986-001 and 8360392-001 were provided for the E-IRU in the updated library set.
· Drawing 8423543-001 Rev – for the MEIC was provided in the updated library set. 

· GaN MMIC block diagram is included in T/R MMIC spec;  WS35592, Rev C, 16 May 2012

· CEC CONOPS are not needed to develop  the antenna, the AN/USG-2B and AN/USG-4B IETMs, and the Concept of Operations for the CTN have been provided as part of the updated library set .

	8
	WS35589, Rev C, 14 Feb., 2012
	 7,8,9
	 3.1.1
	 Can the AN/USG-2B ECSC specification be made available?
	 Please provide the AN/USG-2B specifications.
	The AN/USG-2B specifications were provided as part of the classified library set.  Drawing 8240591-001 for the the ECSC was provided as part of the updated library set.  (the drawing is titled AECU)

	9
	Exhibit A
	 NA
	NA 
	Many of the references to the CDRLS found in the Statement of Work are incorrect.  Could the government correct these?
	 Please correct CDRL references
	A new CDRL package has been provided with Amendment 2.  

	10
	Classified Library Document Set
	All
	A. All
	We were notified on 5/31/12 that the Classified Library Document Set has been revised and updated.  Due to the classified nature of the documentation, it cannot be e-mailed, and must be delivered via courier or sent via overnight delivery.  Therefore we cannot get the document set in, evaluate the changes, and be ready with questions by the 06/01/12 question window deadline.   And the changes in the documents will likely require modification to our proposed design prior to the submittal of our proposal.
	Request that the window for questions be extended to 15 June, 2012 to allow the team sufficient time to evaluate the changes contained within the document set and to formulate any questions.  Request that the proposal due date be extended to 09 July 2012 to allow time for the responses to the questions, and the incorporation of the required design modifications into our proposed design.
	Amendment 1 provided an extension to the due date for proposals.  

	11
	CAB-E ICD - WS 35590 Update_06_-1_2011
	1


	B. Section 2.2 non-government documents 
	Comment:  Require access to 2 drawings listed for mast mounting interface purposes:  308235D & 800957.

	 Please provide copies of the two referenced drawings.
	The Government has added appropriate mast drawings to the GFI list and has provide an updated CAB Library set to Offerors.

	12
	Section C Statement of Work
	 35
	 3.1.5.1 Structural Analysis
	 The SOW section on structural analysis asks for analysis of items that are not delivered as part of the contract.  These are specifically the antenna pedestals and structural modifications to the platform.  Is it the intent to have these parts analyzed by the contractor?  How does the contractor obtain the required information about the design of these items?
	 Limit structural analysis to items delivered as part of the contract.
	The contractor is only responsible for the analysis of contractor-furnished items, which may include, where applicable and explicitly defined in WS35589, physical inputs that are part of the platform/environment.  See revised language in paragraph 3.1.5.1 provided with Amendment 2.  


	13
	Specification for the CEC CAB-FOA, Appendix A
	A-14
	Section A.5
	The way this section is worded clearly implies that the RCS measurements of the antenna array to verify if the array meets the stated requirements are to be made with the installation aspects incorporated.  However, the response to question 41, in the Questions and Comments document for the Draft RFP, titled CAB FoA Q&A_10.18.11, states that the RCS requirement is stand alone for an antenna face and not to be measured in the installed state.  Additionally, Appendix A requires an azimuth measurement of 360 degrees, which would imply that the antenna array or antenna face is to be measured without taking into account the surrounding environment, despite the wording of the specified section in appendix A.  As the referenced document (Appendix A) is still the overriding document and not the Draft RFP comments, there is confusion as to what is required.
	Clearly define what is meant by the antenna array (the antenna and its associated enclosure) and/or antenna face (the radiating face of the antenna array) to indicate what is to be measured and whether to take the surrounding environment and mounting structure into account when measuring the RCS. 

Suggest an RCS measurement of the array face from either -45 degrees to +45 degrees (a 90 degree sector) or -60 degrees to +60 degrees (a 120 degree sector) from the perpendicular to the radiating array face, as the reverse side of the antenna array will not be visible in any practical mounting scenario proposed by the RFP.  Additionally, using a 360 degree measurement to create a pcum value will provide a result which is not realistically representative of the RCS seen by threat systems and will drive system cost upward unnecessarily.
	The CAB-S Antenna consists of 4 Array Faces.  Each Array Face includes radiating aperture, electronics, packaging, enclosure, and contractor-provided support structure associated with that Array Face.

The RCS requirement will be verified for a single Array face, including any contractor-provided support structure (but not including ship-provided support structure nor other ship structures).

In most installations, the array will be mounted in an exposed configuration (ie. not integrated into a planar deckhouse structure).  Therefore, the RCS requirement for an Array Face must be met over the full 360 deg. in azimuth.

	14
	Specification for the CEC CAB-FOA, Appendix A
	A-14
	Section A.5
	 The required RCS measurements in the elevation plane are based upon a fixed source at the horizon.  However, this does not take into account that when the CEC antennas are mounted on a ship that the antennas potentially will be moving through a much larger angle based upon a ship rolling, pitching and/or yawing in weather.  Thus, the stated elevation measurements may not be fully characterizing the RCS of the antenna array in the elevation plane.
	Define the RCS elevation measurement in terms of the antenna array face instead of at the horizon.
	The term “horizon” in the RCS specification refers to the horizontal plane of the CAB-S Antenna when mounted to the host platform.  Because there is no specified tilt back for the array face, all measurements are relative to the horizon relative to the as-installed position.

	15
	Solicitation N00024-11-R-5207
	Page 121
	Section L, paragraph 1.2.1
	This paragraph states that "A complete set of Cross Reference Matrices shall be provided in the front of each volume."  As Volume II is the only one of the main volumes (Vol. I - Vol. IV) that has a page limit on it, counting the pages of the required Cross Reference Matrices will have a significant impact on the ability to provide a complete and compliant volume response.
	Request that the Cross Reference Matrices not be counted against the Volume II page count, and be treated the same as the title pages, tables of contents, lists of illustrations, etc., so that there is the same treatment of the Cross Reference Matrices in all volumes.
	Cross-reference matrices will not be included in the Volume II page count.  The RFP has been updated to reflect this change.   See Amendment 2.   



	16
	SOW & GFM List
	 23
	 Section C / Paragraph 1.1 
	 SOW paragraph 1.1 states “The Contractor shall utilize the GaN MMIC, provided as Government Furnished Material (GFM), for use in the development of the CAB FoA.” But the GaN MMIC is not listed as GFM under the provided GFM list. Will the Government provide additional details for  the GFM MMIC including the quantity and timing of MMICs available for each phase/CLIN of the program, if the MMICs will be provided as GFM for the PPUs, etc.

If the Government is not providing MMICs as GFM for the EDM and PPUs, will the government provide cost and lead time information.
	Recommend the Government state that the of GaN MMICs will be provided as GFM and update the GFM list and SOW to state that the MMICs will be available for each phase/CLIN of the program. 
	GaN MMICs will be provided as GFP for use in the development of the CAB FoA.  

GaN MMICs will be added to the GFI/GFP List.

	17
	RFP
	85
	Section I
	Section I contains the FAR clause 52.217-9 Option to Extend the Term of the Contract. In this clause, paragraph (a) states “If more than one option exists the Government has the right to unilaterally exercise any such option whether or not it has exercises other options.” Will the Government clarify if the respective LLM CLINs must be exercised prior to award of the EMD Build CLIN and respective PPU CLINs?
	 
	The Government anticipates exercising the LLM CLINs prior to exercising the respective EDM and PPU CLINs. 

	18
	RFP
	 121
	 Section L / Paragraph 2.0
	 Will the Cross-Reference Matrices be included in the page count?  While it was stated that they would not be included in the page count in answers to draft RFQ questions, it isn’t clear this is the case per the RFP.
	 Recommend that the government confirm that the Cross-Reference Matrices will not be counted in the page count limit.
	See response to Question 15.

	19
	RFP 
	36-37
	Section C / Paragraph 3.1.6 – 3.1.6.6
	In 3.1.6.5:  Will the Systems Integration Testing support be done under the Engineering Support Services CLIN as directed by a TI.  Per the response to question 30 under the draft solicitation, we believe it is the government’s intent that the system integration testing would be covered under the TIs / Engineering Support Services.
	Confirm that the Systems Integration Testing will be done under a TI and supported under the Engineering Support Services.
	Systems Integration Testing will be done under a TI and supported under the Engineering Support Services.  An update to paragraph 3.1.6.5 has been provided with Amendment 2. 

	20
	RFP
	62
	Section C /  Use of Navy Support Contractors For Official Contract Files
	 Will Navy Support Contractors be required to sign Non Disclosure Agreements when supporting this effort?
	Recommend that the FAR standard non disclosure agreement be utilized.
	No.  Navy Support Contractors will not be required to sign Non Disclosure agreements when supporting this effort.  

DFARS clause 227.7103-7(b) states that the requirement for use of non-disclosure agreements does not apply to Government contractors which require access to a third party’s data or software for the performance of a Government contract that contains the clause at DFARS 252.227-7025, Limitations on the Use or Disclosure of Government Furnished Information Marked with Restrictive Legends.  DFARS clause 252.227-7025 is applicable to this solicitation.    

	21
	RFP
	71
	Section F
	Should CLINs 0005 and 0006 be ADOE vice ADC, since these CLINs are options as stated in Section B?
	Recommend CLINs 0005 and 0006 be changed from ADC to ADOE.
	See response to Question 1.

	22
	RFP
	74
	Section G / Paragraph (d)
	For the Type of Document(s) used when submitting invoices in WAWF, the “Cost Voucher” option is checked.  Should the “Invoice (FFP Supply & Service) box be checked off for CLIN 0007 for Government Purpose Rights since this CLIN is FFP?
	Recommend that the box for Invoice (FFP Supply & Service) box also be checked for proper invoicing in WAWF for CLIN 0007.
	Yes.  This clause has been revised to check the Invoice (FFP Supply and Service) box.  See Amendment 2.      

	23
	RFP
	 91
	Section I / Item Identification and Valuation (c)(iii)
	There is a blank after the Attachment Number.  What Attachment Number are the subassemblies, components, and parts embedded within delivered items specified in?
	Recommend the government clarify the attachment.
	The government does not intend to utilize the attachment referenced in Section I / Item Identification and Valuation (c)(iii).  The RFP will be updated to reflect this change.  

	24
	RFP
	83
	Section I / DFARs Clause 252.246-7001 Warranty of Data
	In accordance with the prescribing language found in DFARs 252.246-7001, Warranty of Data is not applicable to Cost Type contracts, as the warranty cost is an obligation that would occur outside the contract period of performance. Under Cost Plus contracts, the contractor is only allowed to bill for costs that are incurred in performance of contract activities within the stated contract period of performance. A warranty obligation would be outside of the contract POP and therefore would be an unallowable cost to the contract.  Can this DFARs clause be removed?
	Recommend deletion of this clause, or that correction of data be accomplished and funded under government issued technical instructions.
	DFARS 246.705, Limitations states: 

 (a) In addition to the exceptions provided in FAR 46.705(a), warranties in the clause at 252.246-7001, Warranty of Data, may be used in cost-reimbursement contracts.  The government has determined that there is a need for greater protection or period of liability than provided by the inspection and warranty clauses prescribed in FAR part 46.  

	25
	RFP
	122, 142 
	 Sections L and M
	The RFP states: All TD, CS, and/or CSD that the Offeror proposes to deliver with less than Government Purpose Rights (GPR), as defined in DFARS 252.227.7013 and/or DFARS 252.227.7014, and for which the Offeror does not offer an option or the terms of any option offered are deemed undesirable by the Government, the Government will apply a price adjustment factor to an Offeror’s proposed price in arriving at the total evaluated price, as set forth in Section M.  We believe this RFP language violates and is in direct conflict with 10 USC 2320(a)(F)(i), DFARS 227.7103-1(c), and DFARS 227.7203-1(c).
	We recommend Sections L and M be modified to avoid conflict/violation of 10 USC 2320(a)(F)(i), DFARS 227.7103-1(c), DFARS 227.7203-1(c), DFARS 227.7103-1(a) and (b), and DFARS 227.7203-1(a) and (b).
	10 USC 2320 states that an Offeror may not be required to give up tech data rights as a condition of award.  The government is not making GPR a requirement; however, the Government desires GPR.    

	26
	RFP 
	1
	SF 33, Block 9
	The number of copies requested (3) do not match the number of copies requested in Section L.2.0, Table L2
	Recommend adjust Section A to reflect the number requested in Table L2
	Section A has been revised to reflect the number of proposals requested in Table L2.  See Amendment 2.  

	27
	RFP 
	24
	Section C, SOW /2.2 CEC Related Documents
	CAB FoA Antenna Specification, is listed revision 1 June 2011.  A different revision (14 Feb 2012) was provided in the specifications provided.
	Change SOW to reflect Rev C, 14 Feb 2012 revision of this document.
	The SOW has been revised to reflect the latest revision of the CAB specification.

The latest revisions of all CAB documents are available to all Offerors.



	28
	RFP 
	28
	Section C, SOW/3.0 Requirements, 2nd sentence
	EDM/PPU Qualification and Delivery- Significant clarity has been provided indicating that PPUs are to be qualified (vs EDMs) however, this sentence “Upon completion of testing and qualification the contractor shall deliver one (1) CAB-E EDM and one (1) CAB-S EDM… “implies that EDMs are qualified and/or EDMs are not to be delivered upon the completion of CLIN1002.  We understand that the EDMs will be subject to Risk Reduction Test and the PPUs subject to Qualification Test.  Also, as this is tied to the schedule incentives (and Section F), these delivery dates appear to be in conflict.  Specifically, CLIN 1002 (exercised up to 15 months ADC) delivery couldn’t be achieved within its delivery date (12 months ADOE) if the PPU Build/Test CLINs were exercised at 33 months ADC.  
	Please clarify that qualification testing is to be conducted on PPUs.  Clarify that the EDM deliveries are not tied to qualification of the PPUs.
	Sections 1.0 and 3.0 of the SOW have been updated.  See Amendment 2.  

	29
	RFP 
	30
	Section C, SOW /3.1.1.1 Systems Engineering IPT
	Systems Engineering IPT Scope and Responsibility. The demarcation in responsibility between the contractor and the SE IPT is unclear.  For costing purposes, should we assume that 1) the SE IPT is responsible for determining test objectives, documenting test strategies, and ensuring preparedness for TRR (and as such will be creating the appropriate test documentation) and 2) the SE IPT is responsible for transforming performance specifications into the system design (and as such will be decomposing and documenting requirements allocations and system design architectures)?
	Please define the scope of the contractor in support of the SE IPT especially as it pertains to generating the Basis of Estimates (BOEs).
	Yes.  As a member of the SE IPT, the contractor will be responsible for those tasks outlined in the SOW.  See Amendment 2.  

	30
	RFP 
	68
	Section E, Inspection and Acceptance/ Language of PTD (NAVSEA)
	(1) The clause makes reference to Items 1002, 2003 and 2004, which are EDM Build, CAB-E PPUs and CAB-S PPUs respectively.  PTD is not provided as part of these CLIN Items.  PTD is to be provided in accordance with CLIN Items 0004, 1005 and 2005, as applicable.

(2)  Sentence three (3) and four (4) read as follows:  “If PTD is rejected, the Contractor may be required, at the option of the Government, to correct any or all of the PTD.  The Contractor shall at no additional cost to the Government make any necessary changes, modifications or corrections to the PTD”.  Therefore, the successful offeror will not be reimbursed for all efforts required to incorporate the Government provided corrections in the PTD. Under a cost-plus type of Contract, the Contractor is reimbursed for their costs incurred.
	(1) Delete the reference to Items 1002, 2003 and 2004 and insert reference to Items 0004, 1005 and 2005.

(2) Recommend deleting sentence 4.


	 (1)  The RFP has been revised to delete Items 1002, 2003 and 2004 and to add Items 0004, 1005 and 2005. 

(2) Section E, ‘Inspection and Acceptance Language for PTD’ is applicable to all procurements requiring provisioning technical documentation.    

	31
	RFP 
	71
	Section F, Deliveries or Performance
	(1) The Delivery Dates for CLINs 0005 and 0006 are stated as “6 Months ADC” and “12 Months ADC” respectively.  In solicitation Section B, page 4, these CLINs are cited as Options.

(2) The Quantity of CLIN Items 1001 and 1002 are stated as “N/A”.  In solicitation Section B, pages 5 and 6, the quantities are cited as “1” and “2” 
	(3) For CLINs 0005 and 0006 delete “6 Months ADC” and “12 Months ADC” and insert “6 Months ADOE” and “12 Months ADOE” respectively.

(4) For CLIN 1001, delete “N/A” and insert “1”.  For CLIN 1002, delete “N/A” and insert “2”. 
	(1) See response to Question 1.

(2) Quantities in section F will be revised.  

	32
	RFP 
	82, 114, 126
	Section I /Page 82– Small Business Subcontracting Plan FAR Clause

Section _, page 114,  L, Clause entitled “Small Business Subcontracting Plan (NAVSEA) (JUN 1999)

Section L, page 126, Item 13.0 – Small Business Subcontracting Plan
	Please note that contractors may have an approved Comprehensive Small Business Subcontracting Plan (in accordance with DFAR 252.219-7004, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Test Program) (Jan 2011).
	On pages 82, 114 and 126, incorporate DFAR 252.219-7004, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Test Program) (Jan 2011).
	DFAR 252.219-7004 has been added to the RFP.  
Should the successful Offeror have an approved Comprehensive Small Business Subcontracting Plan in accordance with DFARS 252.219-7004, the clause will apply.  



	33
	RFP 
	85
	Section I/ Clause 52.217-9 Option To Extend The Term OF The Contract (MAR 2000) (NAVSEA VARIATION) (SEP 2009)
	The 2nd sentence in subparagraph (a) states the following:  “If more than one option exists the Government has the right to unilaterally exercise any such option whether or not it has exercised other options”.  Within the CLIN structure set forth in Section B of the solicitation, the exercise of some option CLINs would appear to be contingent upon the exercise of another option CLIN, or would not be practical from a Systems Engineering perspective.  Example:  CLIN 0005, Preliminary Design Review and CLIN 0006 Critical Design Review, are both Options which can be exercised 12 Months ADC.  From a sound Systems Engineering approach, a Critical Design Review should not be conducted until a Preliminary Design Review is successfully completed.
	Delete the second sentence of subparagraph (a).
	The government does not anticipate exercising Option CLINs prior to the successful Offeror’s fulfillment of the necessary exit criteria for the preceding CLIN. 

	34
	RFP
	113
	Clause entitled “NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT(S) OF INTEREST (NAVSEA) (JUN 1994)” PRIVATE 

	Paragraph (e) states the following:  “(e) If the offeror determines that a potential organizational conflict of interest does not exist at any tier, the offeror shall include a statement to that effect in its response to this solicitation.”  Pages 122-127 provide the format for Volume I – Offer / Administrative.  It is not clear which Section of Volume I that the offeror’s statement as required by paragraph (e) is to be included.
 
	Request that the Government clarify which Section of Volume I the Offeror’s statement as required by paragraph (e) is to be included.
	The Offeror’s statement, as required by paragraph (e) of the referenced clause should be included after the Certificate of Authorship.  Section L has been updated to reflect this change.  See Amendment 2. 

	35
	RFP 
	116
	Section L Instructions, Conditions & Notices to Bidders/ SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT AND CMMI OR EQUIVALENT EXPERIENCE (NAVSEA) (Dec 2006), Sub-Section (b)
	Sub-Section (b) first sentence states: “Offerors shall also describe any previous relevant CMMI or equivalent model-based process maturity appraisals performed within the past 24 months.”

The Carnegie-Mellon Software Engineering Institute recognizes CMMI Appraisals granted by a recognized accreditation agency to be valid for a 3 year period.
	Recommend revision of the text of this sub-section’s sentence be changed from “…past 24 months” to “…past 36 months” to be consistent with Carnegie Mellon Software Engineering Institute procedures.
	Clause has been revised to reflect 36 months. See Amendment 2.  

	36
	RFP 
	116
	Section L
	(1) Where does the Government want the Software Development Plan (SDP) to be submitted? (2)There is no standard in Section M on how the SDP, the SDP Rationale and the CMMI evaluations will be evaluated.
	(1)Recommend the Volume I Section L instructions be updated to include submission of the SDP.  

(2) Recommend Section M be updated to reflect how the SDP, SDP Rationale and the CMMI evaluations will be evaluated.
	Section L has been updated to include submission of the SDP.  

Section M has been updated to include evaluation criteria for the SDP.  See Amendment 2.    

	37
	RFP
	117
	Section L, 1.0 General  Instructions
	This paragraph includes Table L1, Offeror Clause Fill-Ins.  Pages 122-127 provide the format for Volume I – Offer/Administrative.  It is not clear which Section of Volume I that Table L1 is to be included.
	Request that the Government clarify in which Section of Volume I the completed Table L1 is to be included.
	Table L1 is provided to Offerors for informational purposes only.  Table L1 should not be included in Volume I.  

	38
	RFP 
	121
	Section L, 1.2.1
	Are the cross reference matrices excluded from the page count? Because Section L is not numbered at a detailed level, recitation of Section L in the Cross Reference Matrix will be required to ensure clarity in the cross referencing.  The result will be a very lengthy cross reference matrix that will take up a significant portion of the page count.
	Recommend modify section L, 1.2.1 to say that the Cross Reference Matrix is not included in the page count.
	See response to Question 15.

	39
	RFP
	121
	Section L, 1.2.2
	The instruction in L.1.2.2 regarding location of the Glossary of Abbreviations and Acronyms is contradicted by the instructions in for Volume I - Offer/Administrative and  Volume IV- Cost Summary. Volume I indicates the Glossary is to be followed by Certificate of Authorship and Volume IV indicates the Glossary is to be submitted as part of the front matter in page vi.  
	Recommend amend Section L.1.2.2 to say..."At the end of each volume of the proposal, or as otherwise directed in the separate volume instructions, Offerors shall provide a glossary of all abbreviations and acronyms used, with an explanation for each. Glossaries do not count against page limitations for their respective volumes."
	All Glossaries of Abbreviations and Acronyms should be submitted at the end of each volume except Volume V. The RFP has been updated to reflect his.  See Amendment 2.      

	40
	RFP 
	121/131
	Section L.2, Volume II, 5.1
	Section 5.1 says to “describe” the project schedule, however the corresponding Section M indicates that the IMS will be evaluated.  Where is the IMS to be submitted? Likewise, where should the full WBS and WBS dictionary be submitted. Not called out in the Cost Volume.
	Recommend the IMS, WBS, and WBS Dictionary be added to Vol IV, Cost Volume.
	Section 5.1 requires the Offeror to describe its draft project schedule and provide an example WBS.  

The government will evaluate the Offeror’s description of the draft project schedule and the provided example WBS.  

The Government does not intend to add an IMS or  WBS Dictionary to the Cost Volume.   

Section M, 5.1 has been updated to state that the Government will evaluate the Offeror’s description of the draft project schedule for the program and all options.  See Amendment 2.  

	41
	RFP 
	122
	Section L, 2.0, Volume I Instructions
	Regarding an Executive Summary, the Government responded to Question #72 on 10/18/11 that an Executive Summary was to be included in Volume I.  The RFP Section L instructions for Volume I do not address the requirement for submission of an Executive Summary. 
	Recommend new Section L paragraph “1.2.3 Executive Summary.  Offerors are to submit an Executive Summary at the front of every volume, not to exceed 5 pages.  These pages will not count against the page count limits identified in Table L2”.
	Offerors may submit an Executive Summary at the front of Volume I, not to exceed 5 pages.  The Executive Summary will not be evaluated.  

Section L of the RFP has been updated to reflect this.     

	42
	RFP
	122
	Section L, Volume 1-Offer / Administrative
	Section 5.0, Cover Letter, Title Page, Table of Contents:  The first sentence indicates that if offeror’s wish to restrict their proposals, they are to apply the legend as permitted by FAR 52.215-12.
	FAR 52.215-12 is entitled “Subcontractor Cost or Pricing Data” and does not provide any guidance/information on the application of a legend.  Request that the Government clarify which FAR clause is applicable as it pertains to the use of a restrictive legend.
	FAR clause 52.215-1 is applicable as it pertains to the use of restrictive legends.  

The RFP has been updated to change 52.215-12 to 52.215-1.   See Amendment 2. 

	43
	RFP
	122, 131,133
	Section L, Volume I – Offer / Administrative and Section L Volume II Technical Paragraph 7.
	Pages 122 and 133 state “No cost information shall be submitted in any volume other than Volumes I and IV.   “Paragraph 7 requires Volume II – Technical Volume to provide a summary for each CLIN that shows the BOEs with tasks to the third level.
	Please clarify what is required in the BOE summary.
	Requirements for the contents of the BOEs submitted in the technical volume are outlined in paragraph 7.0.  BOEs submitted in response to the technical volume shall be identical to the BOEs submitted in response to the cost volume but shall contain no cost/price information.    

	44
	RFP 
	127
	Section L, 2.0, Volume I, 17.0
	Table L2 requires submission of one Electronic .pdf Master Copy (Containing All Volumes) in Volume I, as further directed in paragraph 17.0 on page 127.  Further, incorporation of all volumes, including the Volume V – Classified Annex will cause the Master Copy to become classified. 
	Recommend the Master Copy referenced in Table L2 and Volume I paragraph 17 exclude the Classified Annex. Further, recommend modification of instructions on page 137 for the Volume V Classified Annex to include submission of a .pdf version as part of the classified submittal.
	Table L2 and corresponding language has been revised to instruct Offerors to exclude the Classified Annex from the Master Copy.  The RFP has been revised to instruct Offerors to include submission of a .pdf version of the Classified Annex as part of the classified submittal.  See Amendment 2.   

	45
	RFP 
	131
	Section L.2, Volume II, 7, BOE
	How will the BOEs requested in the Tech Volume be evaluated? Section 7 for BOEs was added to the technical volume in the final version but no corresponding paragraph was added in Section M.
	Recommend add to Section M the evaluation criteria for the BOEs requested in Section L.2, Volume II, 7, BOEs
	Evaluation criteria for the BOEs requested in Section L, Volume II has been added to Section M. See Amendment 2.    

	46
	RFP 
	131
	Section L.2, Volume II, 7, BOE
	The instructions seem to be contradictory:  a summary is requested and then a detailed section is requested. 
	Recommend incorporate the summary in Volume II but leave detailed version in the cost volume as defined in Section L.2, Volume IV, 3.b  for page count.
	The language in Section L, Volume II has been revised.  See Amendment 2.  

	47
	RFP 
	139
	Section M, General
	If the Navy conducts a Pre-Award Site Survey for one offeror, will the Navy conduct for all offerors in the competitive range?
	Please clarify
	The Government does not intend to conduct Pre-Award Site Surveys.  This language will be deleted from the RFP.  See Amendment 2. 

	48
	RFP 
	139
	Section M, General
	With regard to awarding without discussions, the wording changed from “intends” to “reserves the right” to award without discussions.  Does this mean the Government now intends to have discussions?
	Please clarify
	The change in wording does not suggest that the Government now intends to hold discussions.  

	49
	RFP 
	143
	Section M
	Government Total Evaluated Cost/Price (GTECP) - Offerors seem to be penalized for performance incentives in that the GTECP includes performance incentive fees, as opposed to delivering on the schedule and performance targets. 
	Recommend excluding performance incentive fees (CLINs 2006 and 2007) from Government Total Evaluated Cost/Price
	In determining the GTEC/P, the government desires to evaluate all costs that it will likely pay once under contract.  The performance incentive fee is one of those costs; therefore, it must be included in the GTEC/P.  

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	50
	RFP
	23; 118; 119
	 Para 1.l; 1.1.4; 1.1.3; Attachment 7 to RFP
	 The RFP directs offerors to utilize the government provided GaN Monolithic Microwave Circuitry (GaN MMIC) (RFP Pg 23, Para 1.1).  It is critical that qualified offerors get access to this GFM (Ref Attachment 7 to RFP) as soon as practical (RFP Pg 119, Para 1.1.4).  Due to this GFM’s impact on Offerors’ proposals, all qualified offerors must have availability of the GaN MMICs with sufficient time to evaluate and determine if additional questions about the MMIC are required.  This is especially exacerbated by the quick response required for questions due date 1 June 2012/12:00PM (RFP Pg 118, Para 1.1.3). 
	 The PMO/PCO advise all qualified offerors when these items will be available so they can prepare for their receipt and if they can be “picked up” in lieu of waiting on shipping delays and added costs to the Navy?  Offerors would appreciate a response soonest.
	Instructions for receiving the GaN MMIC are provided in the RFP.

T/R MMICs have been provided to all Offerors that have submitted a signed bailment agreement to the program office

	51
	RFP
	 119
	Para 1.1.4; Attachment 7 to RFP
	 Due to this GFM’s impact on Offerors’ proposals, all qualified Offerors must have availability of the Classified Items listed in Attachment 7 with sufficient time to evaluate and determine if additional questions about this information are required.  This is especially exacerbated by the quick response required for questions due date 1 June 2012/12:00PM (RFP Pg 118, Para 1.1.3). 
	The PMO/PCO advise all qualified offerors when these items will be available so they can prepare for their receipt and if they can be “picked up” in lieu of waiting on shipping delays and added costs to the Navy?  Offerors would appreciate a response soonest.
	See response to Question 50.  

	52
	SOW
	 37, 38
	 3.1.6.5 System Integration Testing
	 Is the system integration testing a TI directed task?
	Government clarify whether system integration testing is or is not a TI directed activity
	See response to Question 19.  

	53
	Section L
	 122
	 2.0 Proposal Summary and Table L2
	 Is the cross reference matrix for Vol II and Vol V included in the page counts of 80 and 20 pages, respectively?
	 Government clarify whether the cross reference matrix for Vol II is part of the 80 pages.  Clarify whether the cross reference matrix for Vol V is part of the 20 pages.
	See response to Question 15.  

	54
	Specification for the Cooperative Engagement Capability Common Array Block – Family of Antennas (CAB-FoA) Antenna System (U), 1 June 2011, SECRET

WS 35589-A Rev A


	A 13
	A.5
	Specify mathematically how the RCS percentile statistics are calculated? 
	 Government to specify the method of calculation for the RCS statistics. Typically  different methods are used based on the type of threat radars.
	A frequency within the specified frequency range is selected.  RCS

is measured at a selection of azimuth and elevation points over the

specified azimuth and elevation coverage at that fixed frequency for VV

polarization.  PCum numbers are estimated from this data.  Angles are chosen

sufficiently close together as to provide a desired level of accuracy in the

PCum estimate.  This procedure is repeated for HH polarization to generate

PCum numbers for HH polarization.  This procedure for VV and HH polarization

is repeated for a selection of frequencies across the specified frequency

range.

	55
	N0002411R5207Final_CAB_FoA_RFP_16_May_2012
	10
	Section B/ 

Item No. 2003

Item No. 2004
	As is stated in Section B, Item No. 1002, will the completion of relevant PPU tasks found in Section 3.0, like Qualification and System Integration Tests, be included in the scope of Item No. 2003 and Item No. 2004? 
	Government clarify whether qualification testing and system integration testing are a part of CLINs 2003 and 2004.
	Qualification testing and Systems Integration Testing will be conducted on the PPUs.  

Qualification testing will be charged to the PPU CLINs while Systems Integration Testing will conducted by TI and charged to the Engineering Support Services CLINs.

	56
	N00024-11-R-5207

Section L
	 

122
	 

2.0
	There is a statement that “Every paragraph, figure, and table shall be numbered.” Comment:  While numbering/identifying paragraph classification for classified documents (i.e. Volume V) is a NISPOM requirement, this requirement would make the unclassified volumes very unwieldy.  This especially impacts the Technical Volume (Volume II) and the Cross Reference Matrix where there could be detailed paragraph numbers as high as X.X.X.X.X. or higher.  If this requirement is applicable to all unclassified volumes, the Government should specify the numbering convention required (i.e. X.X.X.X.X or X.A.X.a.X or X.A.B.C.D,  etc.).
	Government clarify whether or not this is a requirement for all volumes and specify the required numbering convention for each Volume if required.


	The statement has been revised to change the word “paragraph” to “section.”  See Amendment 2. 
Yes.  This is a requirement for all volumes.  

Offerors shall utilize a numbering convention comparable to the numbering convention utilized in the Statement of Work in the RFP.  The RFP has been updated to reflect this.  See Amendment 2.    

	57
	CEC Security Classification Guide 
	 1
	 02  A.
	 Can bidders access the ONI System Threat Assessment Report (STAR), #ONI-TA-048-05 referenced in the classification guide?
	 Government to add the STAR document to the bidder’s library
	The Government will provide this document to the successful  Offeror 15 days after contract award.    

 

	58
	CDRL A003
	1
	16 Remarks BLK 4
	BLK 4 in section 16, Remarks, states “Required TDP elements are identified in the attached MIL-STD-31000 figure.” The figure is not provided.
	 Government to provide appropriate figure from MIL-STD-31000.
	This document has been added as an attachment to CDRL (A003).  

	59
	N00024-11-R-5207

Section L
	 132
	 2.0
	The Past Performance Questionnaires, Attachment 1 of the solicitation, are to be mailed to the POC referenced.
	Government to amend the language to include an email address for email delivery of the PPQs.
	The RFP has been revised to include the following POCs for email delivery  of the PPQs:

jamillah.prescott@navy.mil and/or maryann.keyser@navy.mil

	60
	
	 
	 
	 Extract from email  from Thursday, May 31, 2012 0:400 PM “The classified library set which you received as part of the Draft RFP package released in August of 2011 has been revised and updated.  Due to the classified nature of the library set it cannot be delivered to you via encrypted email.  The classified library set may be mailed to your company's DSS approved mailing address associated with the DD-254 you provided or you may arrange to pick up the classified library set via a designated courier. “

Given the turn of events outlined in the audit trail extracts above, we assume the same notification went out to all competitors at about the same time.  Since there is no indication as to which classified documents have been revised/updated (i.e. T/R MMIC specifications, ECPs), it is imperative all competitors have an opportunity to review the classified documents and have allotted time to submit questions following receipt.  
	Government to provide extension to submitting questions beyond the 1200 1 June deadline in order to provide industry sufficient time to review revised and updated classified library and submit questions as appropriate.
	See Amendment 1.  

	61
	Final RFP
	162
	Section C -- EXTENSION OF COMMERCIAL WARRANTY (NAVSEA) (NOV 1996)
	 The clause states “the standard commercial warranty shall begin upon the final acceptance of the applicable material or software”. However most commercial warranties begin upon purchase.  Since the Contractor will be the original purchaser, then the warranty period would begin when the product is accepted by the Contractor.  If the warranty needs to begin upon the Government’s final acceptance then the manufacturer or vendor would likely have to price in an extended warranty to cover the period between Contractor purchase and Government acceptance, which is in conflict with the “at no additional cost” provision of this Clause.
	Clarify if the warranty begins upon the Contractor’s purchase or if it needs to begin upon the Government’s final acceptance.
	EXTENSION OF COMMERCIAL WARRANTY (NAVSEA) (NOV 1996) has been deleted from Section C of the RFP.  See Amendment 2.    

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	62
	Final RFP
	14
	Section B -- DETERMINATION OF TECHNICAL AND SCHEDULE PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE (CONTRACT LINE ITEM NUMBERS (CLINs) (0001, 0005, 0006, 1001, 1002, 1006, 1007, 2003 and 2004). Item B.
	Does the Contractor have the flexibility to propose an incentive fee that is less than the percentage of Target Cost that is prescribed in the RFP?
	Clarify if Contractor has flexibility for this fill-in.
	No.  The contractor shall propose the incentive fee in accordance with the percentage of Target Cost that is prescribed in the RFP.

	63
	Solicitation N00024-11-R-5207
	Page 121
	Section L, paragraph 1.2.1
	This paragraph states that "A complete set of Cross Reference Matrices shall be provided in the front of each volume."  As Volume II is the only one of the main volumes (Vol. I - Vol. IV) that has a page limit on it, and the cross reference matrices are not explicitly removed from the page count of volume II, counting the pages of the required Cross Reference Matrices will have a significant impact on the ability to provide a complete and compliant volume response.
	Request that an explicit statement be made that all Cross Reference Matrices and specification compliance matrices not be counted against the Volume II page count, and be treated the same as the title pages, tables of contents, lists of illustrations, etc., so that there is consistent treatment of the various Cross Reference Matrices in all volumes and to be consistent with previous answers to questions submitted for the draft RFP that stated cross reference matrices would not be part of the page count – see specifically answer to question 72, CAB FoA Q&A dated 10-18-2011
	See response to Question 15.  


Attachment 2
2
SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE INFORMATION – SEE FAR 2.101 and 3.104


